Docket No. 50-285 February 17, 1994

Mr. Terry. L. Patterson
Division Manager - Nuclear Operations
Omaha Public Power District
Fort Calhoun Station FC-2-4 Adm.
Post Office Box 399

Hwy. 75 - North of Fort Calhoun
Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023-0399

Dear Mr. Patterson:

SUBJECT: REVISIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS OF THE LICENSING BASES FOR POST
ACCIDENT SAMPLING SYSTEM (PASS) AT FORT CALHOUN STATION (TAC
NO. M88079)

The NRC has completed a review of the proposed revisions and
clarifications of the licensing bases for the post accident sampling system
(PASS) at Fert Calhoun Station, Unit 1, as described in your letter dated
September 24, 1993, We find all of these revisions and clarifications
acceptable because their implementation would not cause the PASS to depart
from the requirements specified in 10 CFR 50.34(f)(2)(viii) and Section 11.B.3
of NUREG-0737. Enclosed is our Safety Evaluation (SE) which supports our

conclusions.
Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:
Steven Bloom, Project Manager
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Divisizy »f Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

February 17, 1994

Docket No. 50-285

Mr. Terry. L. Patterson
Division Manager - Nuclear Operations
Omaha Public Power District
Fort Calhoun Station FC-2-4 Adm.
Post Office Box 399

Hwy. 75 - North of Fort Calhoun
Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023-0399

Dear Mr. Patterson:

SUBJECT: REVISIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS OF THE LICENSING BASES FOR POST
ACCIDENT SAMPLING SYSTEM (PASS) AT FORT CALHOUN STATION (TAC
NO. M88079)

The NRC has compieted a review of the proposed revisions and
clarifications of the licensing bases for the post accident sampling system
(PASS) at Fort Calhoun Station, Unit 1, as described in your letter dated
September 24, 1993. We find all of these revisions and clarifications
acceptable because their implementation would not cause the PASS to depart

from the requirements specified in 10 CFR 50.34(f)(2)(viii) and Section 11.B.3

of NUREG-0737. Enclosed is our Safety Evaluation (SE) which supports our

conclusions.

Sincerely,

w\.&»w

Steven Bloom, Project Manager

Project Directorate V-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I1I/IV/V

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page




Mr. Terry L. Patterson
Omaha Public Power District

cC:

Mr. Michael F. McBride, Esq.
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby & MacRae
1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20009-5728

Mr. Jack Jensen, Chairman

Washington County Board
of Supervisors

Blair, Nebraska 68008

Mr. Raymond P. Mullikin, Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Post Office Box 309

Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear Operations
Combustion Engineering, Inc.

12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 330
Rockville, MD 20852

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Harold Borchert, Director
Division of Radiological Health
Nebraska Department of Health
301 Centennial Mall, South

Post Office Box 95007

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509

Mr. James W. Chase, Manager
Fort Calhoun Station

Post Office Box 399

Fort Calhoun, Nebraska 68023

Fort Calhoun Station, Unit 1]



